
From: Katie Kozlowski
To: mwood@thompsons-station.com
Cc: jjohnston@kjbsecurity.com
Subject: Semi Annual Report for The 1850 Venue - Dec 14 2022
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 8:24:24 AM

Hello Micah,

Please confirm receipt of this report for The 1850 Venue located at 1850 Lewisburg PIke
Franklin TN 37064.

At the October 26, 2021, Planning Commission meeting, this project was approved as a
temporary
permit with the following contingencies:
1. The temporary permit expires December 31, 2023.
2. The applicant shall provide semi-annual updates on the number of events to include
details
on the following:
a. Total number of events -1
b. Total number of events with alcohol - 0
c. Total number of events with a traffic officer present- 0
d. The Planning Commission has the ability to review/revoke the temporary permit at
any time, with notice.
e. The applicant has the ability to resubmit this permit applicant at any time for
Planning Commission to consider extending the expiration date.

3. The temporary permit is approved subject to the applicant’s October 2021 Planning
Commission submittal package, including the responses and details included therein.  

Regards,
The 1850 Venue
the1850venue@gmail.com
The 1850 Venue Website

-- 
The 1850 Venue
the1850venue@gmail.com
The 1850 Venue Website
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